Public Document Pack
MEETING:
DATE:
TIME:
VENUE:

North East Area Council
Thursday, 27 May 2021
2.00 pm
Council Chamber, Barnsley Town Hall

AGENDA
1

Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

Minutes
2

Minutes of the Previous Meeting of North East Area Council held on 25th March
2021 (Pages 3 - 6)

Ward Alliances
3

Notes of the Following Ward Alliances with Feedback from each Ward Alliance
Chair (Pages 7 - 20)
Cudworth – held on 8th March 2021
Monk Bretton – held on 12th March 2021
North East – held on 13th May 2021
Royston – held on 29th March 2021

Items for Information
4

Superfast South Yorkshire and Accelerating Digital Barnsley - Julie Tattershall,
Projects and Contracts Manager (Pages 21 - 32)

Performance
5

North East Area Council Project Performance Report - update on the delivery of
commissioned projects (Pages 33 - 52)

6

NEAC Financial Position and Procurement Update (Pages 53 - 54)

7

Report on the use of Area Council Budgets, Devolved Ward Budgets and Ward
Alliance Funds (Pages 55 - 62)

8

Area Council update about the about the Covid 19 pandemic from Public Health
(Pages 63 - 66)

Items for Decision
9

To:

Finance Report (Pages 67 - 68)

Chair and Members of North East Area Council:Councillors Cheetham, Hayward (Chair), Cherryholme, Ennis OBE, Felton, Green,
Houghton CBE, Makinson, McCarthy, Richardson and Wraith MBE
Area Council Support Officers:

Lisa Smith, North East Area Council Senior Management Link Officer
Caroline Donovan, North East Area Council Manager
Rachel Payling, Head of Service, Stronger Communities
Elizabeth Barnard, Council Governance Officer
Cath Bedford, Public Health Principal - Communities

Please contact Elizabeth Barnard on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk
Wednesday, 19 May 2021

MEETING:
DATE:
TIME:
VENUE:

North East Area Council
Thursday, 25 March 2021
2.00 pm

MINUTES
Present

20

Councillors Cheetham, Hayward (Chair), Ennis OBE,
Makinson, McCarthy, Richardson and Wraith MBE

Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Councillor Hayward declared a non-pecuniary interest in Minute No. 29 due to his
involvement with Barnsley Community Build. Councillor Ennis took the Chair for this
item and Councillor Hayward took no part in the discussions.

21

North East Area Team Staff Introductions
The Area Manager introduced the new Project Officer for the North East Area Team,
Judith Myers and outlined the work she will be involved in.
RESOLVED that Judith be welcomed to her new role.

22

Minutes of the Previous Meeting of North East Area Council held on 28th
January 2021
The meeting considered the minutes from the previous meeting of the North East
Area Council held on 28th January 2021.
RESOLVED that the minutes of the North East Area Council held on 28 th January
2021 be approved as a true and correct record.

23

Notes of the Following Ward Alliances with Feedback from each Ward Alliance
Chair
The meeting received notes from the Cudworth, Monk Bretton, North East and
Royston Ward Alliances held in January and March 2021. The following further
updates were noted:Cudworth – Ward Alliance Membership has been reviewed, along with priorities and
the action plans. Volunteers are slowly coming back. All volunteers who request it
have been provided with a litter picking pack. A grant was approved for the History
group, with a contribution from Cudworth businesses. All the Noticeboards across
the Ward are being revamped. An application from Exodus was also approved. The
park gates at the main entrance have to remain locked at the moment due to Covid.
Monk Bretton – Carlton Bowling Club have been supported with their running costs.
Noticeboards are being updated and the Ward Alliance are sponsoring activity packs
for Easter.

Page 3

1

North East – Most of the funding has been expended and distributed across 4
villages. A S106 sub group is being set up with representation from all 4 villages.
There are 2 vacancies at the moment, one for Brierley and one for Shafton. It is
hoped that new members can be recruited shortly.
Royston – The Ward Alliance has spent up. Membership has been reviewed and the
reconfirmation of membership has taken place. Priorities of young people in the
Make Your Mark consultation will be taken forward. There is to be virtual community
training on the use of defibrillators. Small numbers are able to get together from
next week and will be volunteering in small groups in the park and greenspaces.
Planting in welfare park will take place next week. There has been progress on
enforcement around fly tipping. New staff have been introduced to the Ward
Alliance. S106 meetings are meeting and planning spend.
RESOLVED that the notes from the Ward Alliances be received.
24

Youth Participation and Engagement
Chelsea Jackson, Youth Voice and Participation Coordinator delivered a detailed and
informative presentation regarding the Targeted Youth Support Service 2020 Make
Your Mark consultation. A total of 4794 votes were cast by young people in
Barnsley, which saw Barnsley ranked 4th across the nation, based on percentage
turnout at approximately 22%. Mental health, drugs and discrimination are the top 3
priorities for Barnsley young people. The three national campaigns for the year
ahead have been confirmed as Free University, Support our Mental Health and Take
Action on the Climate Emergency: Stop Plastic Pollution. Barnsley results by setting
were also shared with Members. The MYM results will be shared with SMT, Council
Cabinet and the Children and Young People’s Trust Executive Group and it is hoped
that they will advise of further links where young people’s MYM results can be heard
and acted upon.
Dominic Jones gave a brief update about how the Barnsley Youth Council has
supported him to become a delegate at the G7 2021 Youth Summit. Dominic was
first elected to the Youth Council in 2015 and was re-elected in 2017 and 2019 when
in College. He served as a Member of the Youth Parliament in 2018 and was on the
national Youth Select Committee, investigating work experience and other issues.
His current role is as the UK delegate at the G7 2021 Youth Summit. Dominic is the
youngest of the four successful applicants, chosen from 236 applications. Dominic
continues to be involved in local and regional issues and has also worked with the
local area team and Ward Alliance. The Youth council have been instrumental in
helping Dominic to progress and he will take the views of local young people to the
world stage, hoping that the G7 leaders will listen. The local MP, Dan Jarvis, has
also been in touch with Dominic.
RESOLVED that
(i) Chelsea be thanked for her attendance and contribution, and
(ii) Dominic be congratulated for the fantastic success he has achieved and good
wishes for the Youth Summit and a possible future career in politics.

Page 4

2

25

North East Area Council Project Performance Report
The Area Manager gave a detailed update on the delivery of the Youth Development
Working Together Fund and provided a proposal to work with the Jolly Good
Communities proposal for Youth Engagement, which links to the Make Your Mark
proposals and local consultations with young people. Various activities which had
taken place were highlighted and case studies provided.
RESOLVED that Councillors support the proposal to work with Jolly Good
Communities linking in with the Area Council and the Ward Alliances with regard to
youth engagement.

26

NEAC Financial Position and Procurement Update
The Area Council Manager introduced this item, reporting that the North East Area
Council is on target for spend. Ward Alliance spending in all four areas is also on
track, which has been difficult to achieve in the circumstances.
RESOLVED that Members note the report and £10k be devolved to Ward Alliances
in the new financial year

27

Report on the Use of Area Council Budgets, Devolved Ward Budgets and Ward
Alliance Funds
The Area Council Manager introduced this item and updated Members with regard to
Area Council Budgets, Devolved Ward Budgets and Ward
Alliance Funds.
RESOLVED that Members note the report

28

Covid-19 update
A Covid-19 report and update was circulated but unfortunately Public Health are
unable to attend the meeting. Any questions should be directed to the Area Council
Manager who will seek responses from Public Health .
Councillor Wraith enquired as to the possibility of a local ward breakdown for positive
tests, hospitalisations, deaths etc.
The Mayor enquired about the possibility of local galas and any available guidance
for such events.
RESOLVED that the update be noted, and the Area Council Manager be tasked with
contacting Public Health to answer Member enquiries noted above.

29

Community Traineeship Commission report
The Area Council Manager introduced this item and updated Councillors with regard
to the procurement of the Community Traineeship Commission. Following a robust
procurement process the contract was awarded to Barnsley Community Build
Enforcement at a cost of £223,000 per annum. The contract will run from April 1st,

Page 5

3

2021 to March 31st, 2022, with an additional 1 plus 1-year approved subject to
further funding being available and satisfactory outputs and outcomes being realised.
RESOLVED that the Executive Director Communities be authorised to complete all
the necessary paperwork to award the Community Traineeship contract to Barnsley
Community Build at a cost of £223,00 per annum. The contract will run from April 1st,
2021 to March 31st, 2022, with an additional 1 plus 1-year approved, subject to
further funding being available and satisfactory outputs and outcomes being realised.

-----------------------------------------Chair

Page 6

4

Item 3
Cudworth Ward Alliance
Meeting Notes
Meeting Title:
Date and time:
Location:

Cudworth Ward Alliance
Monday 8th March 2021 10.30am
Virtual meeting

Attendees:

Apologies:

Councillor J Hayward
Councillor C Wraith
Janet Robinson
Joan Jones
Jenni Baker
Pam Kershaw

Councillor S Houghton
Florence Whittlestone
Tina Heaton

In Attendance:
Lawrence Dodd. Community Development Officer.

Action / Decision
1.

Action Lead

Pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests.
There were no interests.

2.

Minutes of the previous meeting Monday 25th January 2021
Councillor Hayward asked Lawrence about Adele Saywell
who Christie said she was inviting to this meeting. Lawrence Lawrence Dodd
is to speak with Christie about this, as he is unsure about
Adele being invited to this meeting.
Adele is the Youth Voice Participation lead, connected with
Shafton Outwood school.

3.

Ward Alliance Membership update:
Lawrence informed members, that all the current members
wish to continue as members of the Ward Alliance.

4.

Ward Alliance recruitment for new members:
Councillor Hayward asked how the recruitment for new
members is progressing. Lawrence stated, now we know how
many of the current members are to continue with the Ward Lawrence Dodd
Alliance, Christie and I have got a recruitment plan, for anyone
coming forward. We will use social media and posters.
Councillor Hayward stated it would be good to get the
recruitment process moving more quickly, as we are two
members down on the committee.
Councillor Wraith suggested using the notice boards in
Cudworth a lot more than they have been.

5.

Ward Alliance Priorities 2021/2022
Lawrence asked members about the current 2020/2021
priorities. Do members think we should keep these priorities,
1

Page 7

adapt/ change them, in the case of any new challenges we
may face.
Councillor Wraith stated the priorities are covering the
purpose of identified priorities. Members agreed we should
have a wide scope which these priorities already cover.
Lawrence wondered if the existing priorities are adequate to
get things going after Covid. Lawrence agrees the priorities
are good but would like to develop ideas with the Ward
Alliance.
6.

Action Plan:
Councillor Hayward stated the Action Plan is flexible.
Lawrence suggested regular engagement meetings with
people, and, to build in some training with the Ward Alliance.
New projects may be identified from these meetings.
Councillor Hayward suggested the possibility of calling an
extraordinary meeting.
Joan suggested the idea of Ward Alliance members attending
different groups with information of who we are and what the
Ward Alliance does for the local community.
It was agreed for members to go out and meet people.
Lawrence is to put a plan together, to create an Action Plan
for this.
Joan mentioned the “What’s on Guide” booklet with all the Lawrence Dodd
different groups in Cudworth listed in it. Lawrence will look at
the “What’s on Guide” booklet for the names of the main
contact for each group.

7.

Projects update:
Lawrence asked if any members had any updates about
ongoing projects. Jenni informed members the hand washing
project has been done at Churchfield school and will be
contacting the other two primary schools.
Councillor Hayward asked Lawrence about the lamppost
banners. Lawrence informed members the work on the
lamppost banners seemed to stop in 2019 and that the
banners have not been printed yet.
Councillor Hayward asked if there was any update about the
flagpole. Councillor Wraith stated Florence suggested having
a flagpole at the war memorial site at St Johns church and we
still have not heard anything from Father David.
Councillor Wraith suggested an update about the new St
Johns garden site.
Councillor Hayward stated grass and plants are needed and
that the Business and Communities Together group have
suggested they would like to put a mining heritage stone in St
Johns garden.
Councillor Hayward suggested, if any members have any
ideas for future projects, to bring them to the meeting.
Lawrence is to ask about the Blue Plaque for the Dorothy Lawrence Dodd
Hyman Sports Stadium.
2

Page 8

Lawrence updated members about Robert Street Community
Garden. They will be forming an independent committee for
the Community garden.
Febru-wellies. Lawrence informed members Sidcop Road
Nursery and Wonderland nursery took part in the Februwellies initiative. Both Lawrence and Councillor Wraith said
there had been excellent feedback from parents.
8.

There are no potential projects, due to people not going out
because of the covid lockdown.

9.

Finance:
Lawrence gave an update about the finance.
The total allocation remaining is £7,263.39
Councillor Hayward asked that the finance sheet be sent out
Lawrence Dodd
to members before each Ward Alliance meeting.
Councillor Hayward informed members we are looking to
improve some of the notice boards in Cudworth. Councillor
Hayward and Lawrence have visited where the notice boards
are and suggested a new one be installed next to the
Businesses and Communities Together groups notice board
near the bench seats at the Co-op car park.
Councillor Hayward has asked the Businesses Together
group if they would agree to a notice board next to theirs. They
have agreed.
Lawrence has contacted the Co-op about using their land for
Lawrence Dodd
the new notice board and is waiting to hear from the Co-op.
The notice board at Darfield Road is to be repaired. Councillor
Hayward stated the notice boards should and need to be used
more.
Lawrence asked if any members would like to work with him
to form an Engagement group. Janet and Pam are to work
with Lawrence on this engagement group.

10. Funding Applications:
Notice Boards: Members agreed to fund
£ 2,032
New one at the Co-op. Repair one at Darfield Road
Cudworth Local History group: Members agreed to fund £600
Microsoft 365
Exodous:
Members agreed to fund
Hover board and monster cart
Total

£1,119.97
£3,751.97

Total remaining £3,511.42
Councillor Hayward suggested money for erecting and
dismantling the Christmas Light motifs. And informed
members the Businesses and Communities Together group
would like to donate £1,000 toward this.
3

Page 9

Councillor Hayward asked members if they would consider
earmarking £3,160 for the Christmas lights.
Members agreed to earmark £3,160
Total remaining £351.42

Councillor Hayward informed members the £175 insurance for
Carlton Marsh was paid by B.M.B.C on the 26th of January
2021. Which covers volunteers and equipment.
11. Correspondence:
There was no correspondence.
12. Compliments and complaints:
None.
13. Any other business:
There was no other business.
Councillor Hayward thanked members for attending and
contributing to the meeting.
14. Date and time of the next meeting:
Monday 26th April 2021 10.30am virtual meeting.
Future meeting dates:
Monday 14th June 2021
Monday 26th July 2021
Monday 20th September 2021
Monday 1st November 2021
Monday 13th December 2021
Monday 24th January 2022
Monday 14th March 2022

4

Page 10

Monk Bretton Ward Alliance
March 12th. 2021 @ Virtual Meeting
In attendance:
Cllr Steve Green. Cllr Ken Richardson, Cllr Vicky Felton, Sue Fox, Gavin Doxey, Father Blair Radford,
Father Brian Bell, Tom Sheard, Gemma Conway, Christie McFarlane

1
2
3
4

5

6
7

8

9

Apologies:
None received
Declarations of Interest:
SF, FBR – Burton Grange Easter Activity Pack
Notes of the previous meeting:
Moved as correct record
Project Feedback:
 Hanging Bracket survey – awaiting final invoice
 Local groups are being contacted to give any help in opening back up after
lockdown
 Contacting local groups re future applications.
Ward Alliance Fund – applications received:
MBWA – Local Notice Boards – Agreed
Burton Grange Easter Activity packs - Agreed
Funding & Finance:
Spreadsheet circulated and discussed
Additional Items:
Ward Alliance Priorities 2021-22 – agreed with COVID added where appropriate
Action Plan – first draft agreed, agreed to hold road show (when possible, notice
boards in meantime.)
Annual reconfirmation – all members confirmed.
WA Officers, SG Chair, KR Secretary - Agreed
AOB:
Carlton Pavilion
Litter picks, it was decided to hold regular litter pick around the ward.

Date of Future meetings
Next meeting will be held Virtually
April 23rd. @ 9:30

Meeting closed by SG at 10:13

Page 11

Actions

£1769
£450.04

This page is intentionally left blank

NORTH EAST WARD ALLIANCE
MEETING NOTES
Meeting Title:

North East Ward Alliance

Date & Time:

13th May 2021

Location:

Microsoft Team Meeting

On-line

Apologies

Cllr A Cherryholme (Chair) Cllr J Ennis

S Nixon, Cllr D Higginbottom, D P Coates

M Fensome, R Archer, P Mackinson, L Dodd, J Myers, A Hampson

1.

Action/Decision

Action lead

``

1. Notes of Previous Meeting
The notes of the previous meeting were accepted as
correct.

2. Matters Arising
Cllr AC informed members that she had written personally
to L Holt thanking him for his services whilst a member of
the Alliance.

Noted

3.Janet Myers Project Officer
Cllr AC introduced JM in the newly created post of Project
Officer
JM outlined her role as

Noted

Monitoring the performance of the Alliance and its
finances. Collecting Information to determine value for
money and proof of contact.

4. Recruitment & Selection Process
LD reported that 2 applications had been received for the
vacancies in Shafton and Brierley and that these would be
considered by the ward members in due course.

Noted

RA asked how applications were made and considered.
Cllr AC explained the process as follows
Candidates were asked 4 set questions, that were scored
0-4 respectively. Each ward member scored the questions
1

Page 13

separately before conferring. To be considered applicants
would have to score at least 12.
The questions were based on “What Candidates” had
achieved in the past and what they could offer the
Alliance.

Noted

There was no time scale for the process
5. Section 106 Sub Group
Discussion focused on
a) how the sub-group was made up (its size) and
how to recruit / select a member, or members of
the community
b) what role the sub-group was to take.

.
It was agreed that LD would
contact local community groups

Members were informed that the 106 money was held in a
central pot and would have to be bid for by clubs’ groups
and other organisations throughout the borough. The
reason for this process is that areas lacking in housing
development can benefit by being able to access this
funding not previously or readily available to them.
The sub-group is not seen as a decision-making body, its
purpose was seen as initiating, developing, and
supporting projects that community groups proposed and
saw as improving and providing local facilities for the
community’s benefit. Hence the involvement of residents
on the sub group.

a) To determine their
interests and possible
projects
b) Seek any individual who
would like to be involved
In the subgroup
It was also agreed that any
proposed projects would be
made known locally through
Parish Councils and various
community groups in order to
allow residents their say at
arranged open meetings

6. Action Plan -Strategy / Engagement.
LD informed members of The Community Listening
Sessions, initiative where it is proposed that local views
are obtain to through door knocking, street tables or street
canvasing

Noted and agreed

7. Ward Alliance Budget Update
Copies of the Ward Alliance budget had been circulated
with the agenda, identifying the remaining funds
Cllr AC clarified the sum remaining for Grimethorpe
following a request from RA,
Following some discussion, it was proposed that JM,
along with LD and the other Community Development
Officer look at simplifying the financial spread sheet that
was forwarded to members
MF expressed concern over the funding allocated to CAB
and requested that they should provide sessions in each
of the four villages, and information on the number of
people seeking assistance in each village. At present the
only information available was provided on a Ward basis

Noted

Agreed

Noted and CAB to be contacted

JM. LD CM

LD

2

Page 14

8. WAF Funding Applications
Three applications had been received for consideration as
follows
a) Great Houghton Youth Group - £360.58 Insurance cover
required
b) (MF declared an Interest)

Agreed

c) The Dell Steering Group -£300 – for a Nature Survey

Agreed

d) Grimethorpe Community Allotments - £2,700 towards
fencing and Storage Unit

Agreed in principle, subject to
more detailed information being
provided

9. Any Other Business.
RA - Raised concerns over the late circulation of
correspondence particularly WAF applications
LD apologised for the late circulation of the applications
but informed members that on occasions this was due to
him not receiving them until one or two days before the
meeting and rather than defer them till the next meeting
thought they should be passed on for consideration

Apology accepted and noted

- asked when the next face to face meeting would take
He was informed hopefully it would be after the 17th June
should Covid restrictions continue to be eased.
RA also raised an issue regarding a Miners Wheel that
was not within the Alliance’s remit.
LD - Informed members that he had been made aware
that the Grimethorpe Community Farm intended
submitting an application for funding towards 2 nurseries
and a community garden in Grimethorpe

Agreed in principle subject to a
formal application.
RA asked that the proposal be
extended to Brierly Road

Cllr JE declared an interest
PM raised an Issue not within the Alliances remit but was
informed by Cllr AC that as far as she was aware the
matter was going through the courts but if he gave her the
details in writing she would provide an update.
10. Date and Time of Future Meetings
Thursday 3rd June 2021 – 10:00am
Thursday 15th July 2021 – 10:00am
Thursday 9th September 2021 -10:00am
The meetings may be by Video link again but members
will be informed nearer the time of any change.

3

Page 15

.

4

Page 16

Royston Ward Alliance
6pm Monday the 29th March 2021
Via Microsoft Teams
Present

In Attendance
1.0

2.0
2.1
3.0
3.1
4.0
4.1
5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

Councillor Caroline Makinson (Chair)
Councillor Tim Cheetham
Councillor Pauline McCarthy
Kevin Copley
John Craig
Graham Kyte
Bill Newman
John Openshaw
Caroline Donovan, North East Area Manager

Apologies
Kevan Riggett-Barrett
John Clare
Christie McFarlane, Community Development Officer
Declarations of a pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest
Bill Newman declared an non pecuniary interest in a funding
application by the Green Spaces Group.
Correspondence and Communications
Non to report.
Notes of Previous Meeting.
Members agreed that the notes of the previous meeting held on
Monday the 22nd February 2021 were a true record.
Matters Arising from the notes
Members sought feedback on the School Holiday Activity Packs,
the Winter Warmer pack distributed at Christmas and the half term
fruit and veggie boxes. Members were updated on the appointment
of a member of staff who would compile this information, and it
was hoped that information would be available shortly.
Planning
Ward Priorities, the community development officer had
distributed information previously, The proposed priorities for the
New Financial year, The Local Economy, The Environment, Health
and Well Being. Members agreed the priorities for the 2021-22
year.
Action Plan, members were in receipt of an action plan prepared
by the Community Development Officer, it was agreed that the
Chair, Secretary and the CDO would meet to populate the action
plan.
Budgets, members were in receipt of financial reports for the
Ward Alliance 2020-21 the Working Fund 2020-21 and the Adopt a

Page 17

Action

JO

JO

CD

All

All

1

7.0
7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4
7.5

8.0

Planter Scheme 2020-21. Following a discussion on the financial
reports members approved the reports.
Project Updates
Green Spaces Group, members were updated on the group’s
activities over the previous month. A replacement tree was planted
in the orchard and the chair together with the NEET team cleaned
the Wells.
Members were updated on the flowers growing in and around the
park, they were also updated on issues with rubbish building up in
the Dyke, drains on St Johns walk being cleared and the bulb
planting at Rabbit Ings damaged with cars parking on the verges
during the lockdown.
Proposals were put forward for planting around the Royston sign
on Lee Lane.
Royston Lane, members were informed that a tree has been cut
down on Royston Lane near to the Kirk Cross, it was proposed that
it be reported to BMBC officers.
The Green, members were informed that the damaged concrete
posts around the football pitch have now been removed. The Chair
proposed that members record their thanks to Russ Boland from
Park Services for arranging their removal.
Pocket Park, members were informed that repairs to the site have
been undertaken following damage by contractors.
In Bloom, Spring planting letters will be distributed towards the
end of April.
Lee Lane, Lay By it was proposed that wild flowers be sown into
the repurposed Lay By.
Co-op Beds it was proposed that a funding application be
submitted to the Co-op’s Local Community Fund to support the
planting.
Volunteer Session, it was proposed that the next session be held
on Tuesday the 6th April when children from the nursery in the park
will be planting the beds in Royston Park. This was agreed.
Canal, Members were in receipt of the report prepared by John
Clare. Road planning had been delivered and repaired the pot
holes along Cronk Hill Lane. Members agreed to support the
purchase of a second load at £126.00 to finish the lane.
Section 106 members were in receipt of notes from the meeting
held on the 22nd February. Members noted the report.
Principal Town, members were in receipt of an update on the
project and its elements, Shop Fronts, Filey Avenue Car Park and
Monckton Enterprise Park. It was proposed that officers promote
the shop fronts Scheme to businesses in Royston and we seek a
quote for works to the Filey Avenue Car Park.
Area Council Update

Page 18

All

CM

BN
PMc

PMc

JO

JCr

JCl
JO

CD

2

8.1

9.0
9.1
10.0
10.1

10.2

11.0
11.1

The North East Area Manager gave an Area Council update giving
information on, a Trainee Commission in partnership with Barnsley
Community Build which will see 30 young people undertaking
training. Retention of the 3 North East Environmental Teams with 1
years funding with the option to renew the funding for a further
year.
Litter Pick Packs, with an increase in volunteers litter picking the
Area Council has supported the supply of litter pick packs including
Health and Safety guidance, Litter Pickers, Bag Hoops and Hi Vis
vests.
Funding Opportunities
Non to report
Ward Alliance
Finances members were updated on the finances available for
2021-22.
Members were asked to approve funds for ongoing projects.
Hanging Baskets,
£1,870.00
Secretaries bursary
£ 500.00
Working Fund
£1,500.00
Adopt a Planter Scheme
£1,500.00
Christmas Motif Installation £2,080.00
Christmas Tree and Events £2,000.00
Achievement Awards
£ 500.00
Members recommended allocation of the above.
Applications
DIAL, the provision of information and advice services at Royston
Library, a request for £4,680.00. Members were impressed with
the project, during the period April to December 2019 the project
has supported 398 ward residents and to date has generated an
additional £115576 to the local economy in actual welfare benefits
gained.
Members recommended funding the project.
Royston Watch, the provision of equipment for volunteers, a
request for £1070.38. A growing number of volunteers are
undertaking litter picking activities in Royston keeping our
community clean. Members recommended funding the project
subject to confirming the costs.
Green Spaces, Maintain the Community Orchard through the
Spring, Summer and Autumn of 2021, and ensure its preparation
for 2022 season a request for £534.80. The area is well used and
volunteers have undertaken lots of work in the area. Members
recommended funding the project.
Any Other Business
On Line Defibrillator Training, members were reminded that on
line training is available on,
Thursday 8th April 1-2pm

Page 19

CD
JO

All

All

All

All

3

11.2
11.3

11.4
11.5
11.6
12.0
12.1

Tuesday 13th April 6-7pm
Saturday 17th April 10-11am
Cutts Building, a request was made to include the area on the list
of areas supported by the Green Spaces Group.
The Green, the wooden Birds Mouth Fence around the area has
been damaged and requires repair, members agreed to visit the
site and repair, the litter bin is also damaged.
Achievement Awards, the project would be progressed with
schools following the Easter break.
Gala’s all galas are on hold at the moment.
Summer Activities, no decisions have been made at the moment.
Date of next meetings
Monday the 10th May 2021, via Microsoft Teams.
Monday the 21st June, 2nd August, 13th September 25th October,
6th December, 17th January 2022, 28th February 2022, and 11th
April 2022.
The meeting closed at 19.27

Page 20

BN

JCr
GC

4

Superfast South Yorkshire
&
Accelerating Digital Barnsley
Item 4

Page 21

What is Superfast South Yorkshire?
• SFSY Team is a partnership of;

Page 22

•
•
•
•

Barnsley, Doncaster, Rotherham and Sheffield councils.
BDUK (Building Digital UK, part of DCMS)
Openreach (the infrastructure part of BT, but legally separate)
SCR LEP (Sheffield City Region Local Enterprise Partnership)

• We’ve

• Boosted availability of superfast broadband to over 98% (from 80% in 2014)
• Brought 119,916 new connections to SY, 71,245 are in use every day ~(60%)
• Provided support to SMEs across SCR relating to connectivity and getting the
most out of connectivity
• Advised on digital connectivity and infrastructure to developers & planning
depts

SFSY’s current activity

Page 23

• Contract with Openreach to deploy FTTP to 8,000 homes in SY
• Working with communities to use government voucher schemes
• Forming a rural broadband action group
• Inputting into the BMBC Digital Strategy & the SCR Digital
Infrastructure Strategy

• Consultees on digital connectivity with LA planning depts
• Maximising the take up of SFSY deployment
• We can “claw back” the public subsidy and reinvest in the region
• Preparing for “Outside In” – BDUK’s next big programme,

SFSY Deployment in the North East Area Council
Number of properties ready for service

Page 24

SFSY Contract 1,
Phase 1 & 2
FTTC – Superfast broadband, 24 to 30Mbps

SFSY Contract 2, Phase 3
FTTP – Ultrafast broadband, 100Mbps
(Subject to survey & funding)

Cudworth

663

10

Monk Bretton

537

10

North East

1133

92

Royston

845

110

Total

3178

222

Virgin are planning the upgrade of their networks in the future

Accelerating Digital Barnsley:

Page 25

• Increase gigabit-capable
broadband from commercial
infrastructure providers,
facilitating deployment, stimulating
demand e.g. CityFibre
• SFSY full fibre and Superfast
programmes, support deployment,
demand stimulation, Gigabit
Voucher Scheme (rural areas)
• Ensure all new residential and
commercial sites have gigabitcapable infrastructure

Accelerating Digital Barnsley:
Progressing IoT (Internet of Things):

Page 26

• Sensors installed on council assets to collect data to be used internally for
strategic decision making, can also be provided externally for business
use
• Working group established
• Pilot Scheme in development
• Links with:
• IoT Tribe at DMC
• Uni Of Sheffield ‘SELA’ students
• Digital Tech Leaders Group

Accelerating Digital Barnsley
5G Mobile Network Operators:

Page 27

• Networks to share their 2-year plan of roll-out across South Yorkshire
• Decisions about roll-out are based on demand for services
• Planning will play a key role, the smooth and timely processing of
applications supports roll-out
• Barnsley to consider adoption of Sheffield’s 5G planning process
which was developed with the Mobile Network Operators

Accelerating Digital Barnsley:
• Social value opportunities created through infrastructure deployment
• Create strategic linkages to ensure that digital connectivity and
inclusion are acknowledged in all aspects of the council’s activities:
Page 28

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Increase access to digital connectivity & Adult skills
Review of digital activity, connectivity and inclusion
Creating connections between teams
Opportunities for joint working
Sharing of resources
Avoiding duplication
Creating efficiencies

Accelerating Digital Barnsley – Examples of Activity

Page 29

Care Homes: Digital exclusion of residents unable to video-call during Covid19 restrictions:
• Report on broadband connections: speeds/suppliers available/in scope for
deployment or Voucher Scheme, offer of support
• Created links with Digital Champions, Adult Skills, device support, NHS
Connectivity Scheme, Library Service
Digital Exclusion – Poverty Working Group – Bi-monthly:
• Lots of activity across BMBC around digital exclusion, opportunity to join up,
add value, create efficiencies, share information and learning
• Audit carried out to identify activity across BMBC and partners

Accelerating Digital Barnsley:
Covid-19: Connectivity and Device Support:

Page 30

Children’s Remote Learning:
• ‘DfE Connectivity Offers’ from suppliers: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/get-helpwith-technology-for-remote-education-during-coronavirus-covid-19
• ‘Laptops for Kids scheme’: https://www.ltfk.co.uk/
• Covid-19 Support from Telecoms Providers:
http://www.superfastsouthyorkshire.co.uk/sfsy-news

Low-cost broadband connections:
• BT Basic Broadband:
https://btplc.com/inclusion/ProductsAndServices/BTBasic/ApplyingforBTBasic/index.htm

Page 31

• Virgin Media Broadband: https://www.ispreview.co.uk/index.php/2020/08/virgin-mediauk-launch-cheap-15mbps-broadband-for-universal-credit-users.html
• Broadband stats and information: https://www.thinkbroadband.com/information

• Broadband speeds boost home values:
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/broadband-speed-boost-sees-home-valuesjump-by-3500?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=govuknotifications&utm_source=dd4c4b36-963d-4eb0-88ee0d487d5b1939&utm_content=daily

Page 32

www.superfastsouthyorkshire.co.uk
hello@superfastsouthyorkshire.co.uk
Julie Tattershall
Projects and Contract Manager
julietattershall2@barnsley.gov.uk
01226 772215, 07789 656964

Item 5
1

Agenda Item 5

May 2021

NORTH EAST AREA COUNCIL
Project Performance Report

Page 33

2

Introduction

Priorities

Healthy
Lifestyles

Young
People

Local
Economy

Love Where
You Live

These providers listed below have been appointed to deliver a series of
services that address the priorities and deliver the outcomes and social
value objectives for the North East Area Council.
Provider

Service

BMBC

Private Sector
Housing
Enforcement

BCB
Traineeship
(Barnsley
Community
Build)

Contract
Value/length

Contract
end date

£37,750 per
annum

Funded until
end of
March 2022

Environmental,
volunteering £222,988.33
and education per annum
service

Page 34

Funded until
end of
March 2023
option to
extend
further 1
year

Priority

3

Part A

Performance Monitoring

The following tables reflect the overview of performance of all the North East Area
Council contracted services and projects. This includes performance data gathered
for this Report as follows:
Private sector Housing Management Officer
Quarter Four
1st January 2021 to 31st March 2021
Traineeship Commission
Initial Report
12th April 2021 to 9th May 2021
Case Studies
Age Uk Barnsley
Case Study 1

Mrs Y

Page 35

4

Part B

Summary performance management report
for each service

Private Sector Housing Management

and Enforcement Officer
Report: 1st January to 31st March 2021
Area:
Wards:

Barnsley - North East Area
Cudworth Ward, Monk Bretton Ward, North East Ward and the
Royston Ward.
Service:
Safer Neighbourhood Services
Base:
Cudworth Police Station, Manor Road, Cudworth, Barnsley. S72 8DG
Housing and Enforcement Officer (HEO):
Chris Platts
……………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………
Chris Platts
About Me:
“Prior to this role, I worked as a Community
Safety Officer within the Safer
Neighbourhood Service for 3 years and prior
to that, I was an Environment Officer in
BMBC’s Environmental Regulatory Unit for
the previous 7 years.
I came from a Life Assurance background
having spent 15 years working for Scottish
Widows and Aviva in new business
processing centres dealing with new
applications initially before moving onto
complaints handling for insurance broker
networks and call centre work (including Team Leader).
I realised I wanted to change career and wanted to give something back, so started
studying for an OU qualification to enable me to get into environment related work and
then went to the University of Sheffield to gain a BSc in more environmentally related
subjects”.
About my Housing Enforcement Officer Role (HEO):
“My role involves proactively looking for private rented housing disrepair issues,
environmental matters within the curtilage of a premises for example build-up of waste
etc. and identifying vulnerable people within those properties. I also deal with fly tipping
if it takes place within the curtilage of a private rented property.
Since Covid began however, my role has been more of a reactive one and other issues
have come to me such as low level anti-social behaviour, neighbour disputes and some
pollution jobs too. Most Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) jobs are dealt with by Case
Management Officers within the Safer Neighbourhood Service though.
Initially, I try to work informally with tenants and landlords to reach the desired
outcome, but occasionally I have to serve legal Notice to resolve matters. The number
of proactive disrepair jobs have dropped off since Covid came but will pick up as we
approach relative normality.

Page 36

5

In the case of vulnerable people, it can take a time to identify their needs, especially at
the moment with fewer visits due to Covid. People don’t always want to ‘open up’ over
the phone and it can take weeks to make that breakthrough.
Sometimes it can be fairly straight-forward and is a case of signposting or getting
somebody who can help further to contact the tenants. Other times it can obviously be
more complex, and I am still working with a couple of tenants from three years ago to
help them with various matters.
I’ve filled out countless application forms for people who can’t read or write very well,
switched energy contracts for them because they were not confident enough, changed
lightbulbs for people, made cups of tea, visited food banks for them, you name it!
It’s very rewarding at times but it can also be quite an emotional experience,
particularly when tenants are in a bad way for whatever reason”.

Page 37

6

Impacts of Covid-19 on January - March 2021 Data
Issue 1: Physical property inspections.
The HMO has been unable to carry out the usual number
of physical property inspections and ‘pro-active’ disrepair
jobs due to the Covid-19 pandemic (Three ‘Lockdowns’
between March 2020-current day -May2021).
Resolution/Work-Round: To help resolve this and still be
able to identify issues the HMO has reacted to complaints
about disrepair by performing x14 property visits but by
also dealing with instances of disrepair by telephone,
requesting photographs and videos from the tenants
showing the issues in the property and using these
instead.

Issue 2: Increased waste on properties.
The HMO reports that, “Where it (waste) may have been for
example, 7 or 8 bags, a property may now have double or
even triple that amount”. This has been due to three main
reasons:
1. increased activity in home and garden
renovations and improvements producing more
waste
2. increased family time at home creating more
household waste
3. tenants lack of knowledge about effective
recycling
Resolution/Work-Round: The HMO has been able to send out the usual letters to tackle
waste issues but has also been actively trying to reduce waste by carrying out
‘Recycling Education’ over the last few months. He has, since then, seen
improvements in the amount of waste at the properties.

Issue 3: Supporting and identifying Vulnerable
tenants.
The HMO would usually be able to provide face-to-face
support and advice for those identified as vulnerable in the
North East Area. This has not been allowed due to the
‘lockdown’ restrictions from March 2020-present day (May
2021).
Resolution/Work-Round: The HMO has managed to
contact vulnerable people remotely using telephone and
emails. He has signposted some of those identified as
vulnerable to other partners and agencies for help. Around
30 vulnerable referrals to partners and agencies were made
this quarter.

Page 38

7

North East Area - The Numbers:
Cases/Interventions:
NB: Usually, the HMO contacts at least another 100 properties by
way if door knocking when working in a particular area, but again this
was affected due to the Covid. Pandemic.

Cases in the North East Area between 1st January 2021 and 31st March 2021:
Total
NB: Cases ‘Closed’ can be from previous
quarters

33

58

33

Cases
Cases in the North East Area between 1st January 2021 and 31st
March 2021: By Ward

Cudworth

11

Monk Bretton

10

North East Ward

21

Royston

16

16

Types of Case and Interventions




Waste on Premises
Disrepair
Vulnerable people

32
19
7

Page 39

8












Disrepair
32 Cases
28 informal letters and/or socially distanced
doorstep chats
4 formal action

Waste on Premises
4 property inspections for major hazards
(HMO in person)
2 property inspections were cancelled – the
landlord resolved issues before the visit
15 further complaints by email/telephone
most complaints were unjustified, and
tenants were deemed to be the cause of the
issue(s)
Property conditions meant that x2 families
were referred to Berneslai Homes and were
given ‘Band One’ priority





Vulnerable People
4 households identified
7 people signposted to approximately 10 other
agencies, partners and services
in addition, a further 2 families were referred
to Berneslai Homes and were given ‘Band One’
priority due to vulnerability/welfare reasons

Page 40

9

Types of Disrepair:


19 General Disrepair



2 Defective Heating/Hot Water



2 Defective Electrics



15 Damp & Mould



1 excess cold



4 Falling on stairs



1 Structural collapse

Agencies and Services referred to: 21 people and 8 households.

A Graph to show Referrals to Organisations from Housing
Enforcement - January-March 2021
Warm Homes

Service/Organisation

Uswitch
Mental Health Access Team
Homeless team
Food Works (Sheffield)
Council tax and benefits
Community Mental Health Team
Citizens Advice Bureau
BMBC laptop loan scheme
BMBC Green Homes grants
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Number of referrals (people)

NB: Uswitch – The HEO recommended that people review their energy tariffs yearly as
and when required.

Page 41

10

The Outcomes, Impacts and Results January-March 2021

Worked with x9 households to directly support with waste disposal and
recycling leading to more waste recycling and less waste on the premises
Written x3 CPN warnings

Issued x1 CPN

Improvements in 30 properties took place following service intervention, 18
of these showing improvements after the first HEO visit
x2 Anti-Social Behaviour written warnings were sent

x7 individuals volunteering and carrying out litter picks

x0 Community Clean-up events took place because of Covid although x1 is
planned for June 7th now on Crown Avenue in Cudworth.
Vulnerable people have been given early help by not only the HMO but
also from other relevant services. This has helped them decrease bills
especially in these times of austerity, reduce worry, secure safer and
healthier accommodation
HMO able to work more flexibly with the community – email and phone etc

Enabled x22 people to make positive changes following service
intervention

Identified x7 individuals to have support needs

Signposted x7 individuals to other services and agencies

Page 42

11

BCB Traineeship – Barnsley
Community Build in the North East
Area.
During the Covid pandemic BCB’s services were maintained during the fluctuating
restrictions and rules, flexing where needed to support and add value to core services.
The local environment has been improved, volunteers supported and engaged, and
community work continued. (following Government guidelines). Emphasis has been
placed on maintaining the enthusiasm of volunteers, new and existing. This is
important to not only keep improving the environment, but the increased social
interaction which can improve physical and mental health, helping to address public
health priorities. Also keeping people motivated will reduce the amount of rebuilding
needed after restrictions end.
There is hope that the number of new volunteers may become regularly involved in
other volunteer activities and groups following successful litter picks.

BCB staff

Events Total:
 Cudworth Team
 Monk Bretton Team
 Rapid Response

26
3
3
14

4-week period
from

12/04/2021 –
09/05/2021

Rubbish Bags Total: 212
 Volunteer filled bags 163

Employed BCB staff work throughout the North East Area have a regular schedule of
works including street litter picking, collecting volunteer bags of litter and they also
react to the needs of the North East Area Team. The teams are quite active to say that
they are only just through the first month supporting the increasing number of volunteer
events throughout the North East Area Council. Each Team usually consists of a
Supervisor, an Operative and a Trainee/Apprentice. Our Trainees on these projects are
also working towards industry recognised qualifications and are on route to completing
a full NVQ level 2 framework.
Andy and Dave cover Cudworth, Brierley, Grimethorpe, Great Houghton and Shafton
Gary and David (see below photo) cover Carlton, Lundwood, Monk Bretton (village),
Smithies, and Royston.
Ashley and Tom – are ‘Rapid Response Officers’ complete a daily routine of works
and are available for events, hot-spot areas, emergencies and any other requirements
above daily BCB response.

Page 43

12
g

BCB collected the 38 bags of rubbish picked by volunteers in
Littleworth Lane Park and on the path behind Iceland.

BCB Getting things ready for Volunteers.
Sometimes initial clearing work needs to be performed by BCB staff before any
volunteers can start a litter-pick in a certain area. This can entail removing large items
and scaling back trees and undergrowth.

Page 44

13

BCB Working to clear and prepare an area ready for a volunteer group of
litter pickers in Monk Bretton. W/C 10th May 2021 (Opposite the Mill of the
Black Monks in Dearne Valley Park).

Volunteers:
During Covid-19 there has been an increase in the numbers of new volunteers who
have enthusiastically litter picked various streets, parks and public spaces in the North
East Area. Many individual and family groups have started to become involved in
keeping their environments clean and clear of rubbish. BCB coordinates approximately
32 Community Volunteering Events each year, with over 1000 local people taking part.
Our teams support, encourage and promote Barnsley Councils initiative for residents
and local businesses to ‘Love where you Live’.

Monk Bretton – Silverdale Park
Monday 10th May 2021.
 x6 Volunteers
 x15 bags of rubbish collected

Rachel gives her view on being a volunteer in the North East Area
– Monk Bretton Ward: -

Page 45

14

“I started volunteering during lockdown because I joined the self-isolating bird club and
realised how important our environment is to our health. I was feeling pretty rubbish in
myself so decided to make a start... and that’s what I’ve done.
My personal aim is to engage all people from all walks of life and get them; involved in
caring about their community, out in nature and working together to clean up Monk
Bretton and local areas. This will help our wildlife along the way. Littering and fly tipping
has become such a problem and the only way we can solve it is by working together,
humans are the issue the need to be the solution too.
Litter picking has benefits for all; people, wildlife, the environment and Monk Bretton. It
brings about an overall sense of community and pride in where we live”.

What the North East Area Team Does.
The Officers in the North East Area Team are reacting to needs in the community by
helping to coordinate new volunteers and liaise with all parties to ensure that BCB, the
volunteers and Neighbourhood Services are kept up to date.
Sometimes littering is reported via the Council’s online facility, directly to the Team or
BCB.
The North East’s
Community
Development
Officers regularly
post on Social
Media on the North
East Area Team
Facebook page.

Page 46

15

The Area Team also order supplies, bag up and provide delivery of Volunteer Litter
Picking Kits and top-up supplies. These purchases are made using approved funding
such as the Ward Alliance Funding for community activities.

The Litter Picking Kit includes:
 A litter picking stick
 A hoop
 A High-Viz vest
 Purple plastic sacks
 Gloves
 Anti-bacterial wipes
 All in a brown carry-bag
Information provided includes:

Letter of thanks






Health and Safety booklet
Covid Guidance
Volunteer contact sheets
Volunteer log of activity

The Project Officer for the North East Area Team and BCB will work collaboratively to
start to monitor the following on a regular basis:





how many people are taking part
how often they are litter picking
how many bags of litter they pick
the areas within the Wards they are picking

The North East
Area Team hope
that the everincreasing register
of litter picking
volunteers will also
wish to become
more involved with
other Volunteering
activities in the near
future.

Page 47

16

Case Studies
Age UK Barnsley
Area Council/Team
[+ Ward if more
appropriate]

North East Area Council – Cudworth, Monk Bretton, North
East and Royston Wards

Year & quarter

2020 -21 Quarter 4
Case Study for: Mrs Y - 20200330

Title of case study

Which Corporate
Priorities does this
contribute to?

New 2030 Plan
The New 2030 Barnsley Plan introduces four new Priorities for
Barnsley Council to work towards these are:
 Healthy Barnsley
 Learning Barnsley
 Growing Barnsley
 Sustainable Barnsley
The Priorities this initiative links to are:
Healthy - People live independently with good physical and
mental health for as long as possible.
Learning - People have the opportunities for lifelong learning and
developing new skills including access to apprenticeships.
-People have access to early help and support.

Barnsley – the
place of
possibilities

The initiative also links in with the ‘Be Even Better Strategy’ from
the BMBC Council Plan 2021-2024 which encourages (amongst
others):
 Active and connected communities
 Digital ways of accessing information and services
 Key Enabling Strategies
 A Digital Barnsley
Achieve It –
We'll do everything we can to help you and your family achieve
your potential and be the best that you can be.
Our aim is to raise people's aspirations, and create a healthier,
safer and better educated population.
Raising aspirations and confidence. and developing enterprising
behaviour are the foundations for tackling health, deprivation and
social concerns, as well as educational achievement.
1.
Live It - Looking after ourselves and each other
We support our communities to be stronger and resilient. By
working together and looking after each other, we can prevent
people's needs becoming so great that they need higher level,
specialist support. We'll make sure everyone can get access to
the support they need at the earliest possible stage, but we need
you to keep your own and your family's health at its best.
2.
Imagine It - Creating a brighter future
We’re working together to make our borough a better place for
Page
48services that benefit you and your
everyone and to
improve

17

community. We want to make Barnsley a place where people love
to live and work, and where they can see a brighter future for
themselves and their families.
We have lots of inspirational people in our borough who are
passionate about raising awareness and understanding of causes
that impact our society.
Everyone can play their part by driving innovation and inspiring
others. Together we will create a brighter future and make
Barnsley a better place.
Summary
Brief description of This case study illustrates how a referral to Age UK Barnsley
the project/initiative enabled Mrs Y, following a bereavement, to learn new skills and to
find out about activities and information which may enhance her
quality of life both now and in the future.
Three organisations played a part, and as Mrs Y was motivated to
try new things, with support, she was able to benefit from the
opportunities.

What was the
project/initiative
designed to
achieve? What
problems or issues
did it intend to
tackle & why?

Background
Mrs Y is a lady in her seventies. She had referred herself to Age
UK after her daughter had seen an advert about the digital project,
Project Digital, which was being offered in association with
Barnsley Council via Age UK Barnsley. The project was to enable
people who do not have a computer or tablet to have a 3-month
free trial with initial training from the social inclusion worker and
follow-up support from BMBC Digital Champions.
Mrs Y had lost her husband in November and her daughter
wanted to help her to remain as independent as possible, so had
passed the information about the initiative on to her mum who
decided to join in.
Around the same time, Mrs Y had received the Age UK Barnsley
information leaflet (delivered by the volunteer group, Good Gym)
in which she had seen the Barnsley Bereavement Service contact
number and she had been able to access counselling with them,
which she found very helpful.
The Social Inclusion Worker found out during Mrs Y’s digital
training session that she was interested in some of the homebased activities Age UK Barnsley was putting on and was able to
take part in a gardening club and art activity. This was
complemented by the fact that she is now able to access the
Gardeners World website as well as other websites of interest.
She has taken to the technology very well and has become an
advocate for learning new skills in older age.

Which Corporate
Outcomes does
this contribute to?

Priority One:
 Increase skills (to get more people working)
Priority Two:
 Reducing demand through access to early help
 People are happier, healthier, independent & active
Priority Three:
 People volunteering & contributing towards stronger
communities
Page 49

18



How does this
project/initiative
help to meet these
Priorities &
Outcomes?

Who took part?
What did they do,
when, how and
why?
[please reference if
Ward members
took part, but don’t
mention by name]

Customers can contact us easily and use more services
online
The aim of the initiative was initially to encourage Mrs Y to
develop new digital skills and to be able to help herself more to
the information available in our area.
During the initiative workers discovered Mrs Y was interested in
other activities and they were able to provide information and
doorstep contact to help Mrs Y become happier, healthier, more
independent and active.
Mrs Y will be able to contact groups and support from the
information available both in the form of leaflets and now online
due to her new digital skills and training.
 Service User’s daughter – Mrs Y’s daughter had seen an
advert about the digital project, Project Digital, which was
being offered in association with Barnsley Council via Age
UK Barnsley. She passed the information to her recently
widowed mother to help her remain as independent as
possible following her father’s death.
 Service user – Mrs Y decided she would like to join in the
initiative for Project Digital which would enable people who
do not have a computer or tablet to have a 3 month free
trial with initial training from the Social Inclusion Worker
(SIW), and follow-up support from BMBC Digital
Champions. During the sessions with the SIW, Mrs Y
commented on other interests and the SIW was able to
encourage links to groups and clubs. Mrs Y became
involved in a gardening club and art activity. She has also
taken to the technology very well and has become an
advocate for learning new skills in older age.
She also contacted Barnsley Bereavement Services via a
number given on the Age UK Barnsley information leaflet
for support and received counselling sessions.
 Social Inclusion Worker – Provided training for Project
Digital to Mrs Y during her 3-month free trial of the IT
equipment, providing support and encouraging
independence. During Mrs Y’s digital training session, the
Social Inclusion Worker discovered Mrs Y had other
interests and made links to groups and clubs as well as
encouraging using the Gardener’s World web site and
encouraging her digital skills.
 Barnsley Project Digital – An initiative set up to enable
people who do not have an IT device to have a 3-month
free trial with training and ongoing support.
 BMBC Digital Champion – Following Project Digital,
BMBC Digital Champions provided follow-up support to Mrs
Y as and when required. This would enable Mrs Y to
continue using the skills she had learnt and also learn new
skills.
 Good Gym volunteer group – The volunteer group
delivered the Age UK Barnsley information leaflet to the
home of Mrs Y.
 Barnsley Bereavement Services – Received a phone call
from Mrs Y for support and they provided counselling for
Mrs Y as she had recently lost her husband.

Page 50

19



Barnsley Council – Collaborated with Age UK Barnsley to
provide a service to encourage new digital users in the
community through the Project Digital

Role of Area Team?
What was the role
Being aware of Project Digital and BMBC Digital Champion followof the Area Team in up link.
this
Linking with other organisations – such as Age UK Barnsley,
project/initiative?
Good Gym
Why were we
Why were we important to its delivery?
important in the
The North East Area Team had been working with Age UK in the
delivery of this?
area for over two years and had built up good relationships with
them and other organisations. The team were able to work
[You may want to
cooperatively with these other organisations to link with the
mention things like community and targeted individuals.
bringing people
The team have been providing knowledge of Council and other
together, brokering, initiatives, asking for funding to be approved by local Members
recruiting &
which has directly impacted on the ongoing delivery of services
supporting
such as Age UK Barnsley in our area.
volunteers, project The team have provided a link and point of contact for Members,
management etc.]
organisations and individuals and has provided timely and
appropriate information and advice to all.

What did the
project/initiative
achieve? What
impact (intended or
unintended) did it
have? Include
outcomes/outputs
achieved

Achievements
 The digital project is enabling Mrs Y to connect more with her
family and to independently access information on the internet,
especially gardening which is one of her main interests.
 By delivering gardening based activities on the doorstep, it
was possible to learn more about Mrs Y’s situation and to give
information about outdoor projects she might enjoy when
lockdown restrictions have lifted ie the health walk group and
the community allotment, as well as talk about volunteering
opportunities and how the social inclusion workers can support
her in this.
 Following the death of her husband in November, Mrs Y had
been able to contact Barnsley Bereavement Service using the
details in the Age UK Barnsley North East information leaflet,
which she had received via the volunteer group, Good Gym.
Outcomes/outputs
Mrs Y has expressed an interest in becoming a volunteer at her
local community centre once this is possible.

Did the
project/initiative
support & promote
new ways of
working with other
BMBC services,
communities or
partners? How did
it do this?

This builds on existing collaboration with organisations, services
and communities.
A new link was made with Mrs Y.

Page 51

20

What feedback
“Mrs Y became involved in a gardening club and art activity. She
have you had about has also taken to the technology very well and has become an
the
advocate for learning new skills in older age”
project/initiative?
Please include
quotes from
participants etc. if
available

What learning
points came out of
the
project/initiative?
What will happen
next?

Learning Points:
 The benefit of meeting face to face and building up a
relationship and rapport (even on the doorstep) in order to
find out more about the person’s needs and situation, leads
to improved quality of life and wellbeing.
 Linking in with other organisations i.e. BMBC and Good
Gym to promote and provide learning opportunities and
useful information.
 The importance of up to date information and finding
different ways of distributing it, especially as not everyone
uses technology.
 Mrs Y was motivated to try new things which obviously
made the process straightforward. She did not need much
encouragement to engage.

Next Steps
Once lockdown restrictions have lifted, the Area Team is planning
to support Mrs Y to engage in group and volunteering activities.

Caroline Donovan
North East Area Council Manage
January 2021

Page 52

Agenda Item 6

NORTH EAST AREA COUNCIL - COMMISSIONING BUDGET FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 2014/15 TO 2021/22

Contract Name

Delivery Body

Start Date

Length of
Contract

Total Cost of
Contract

Profile
£400,000.00

Base Expenditure
Additional Income
Base Expenditure plus underspend from previous
year
Various

03-Oct-14

Environmental Enforcement Project

Kingdom

1st April 2016

Ongoing
12
months
+1+1

BMBC - Enforcement &
Community Safety

Private Enforcement

Page 53

NEET Team Phase 2
Devolved Grant to Ward Alliances
Smoking Cessation Project
Extension to smoking cessation project
Environmental Enforcement Project

£280,000.00

£71,000.00

Spend

£570,359.66
£60,000.00

£70,980.00

Profile
£400,000.00
£10,169.16

Spend

£546,357.82
£40,457.00

£44,500.00

£33,000.00

C&K Careers

-£22,655.00
-£2,155.00

-£14,265.00
-£1,365.00

£31,550.00

BMBC - Enforcement &
Community Safety
10
months
+1+1+1

£73,000.00

£37,750.00

£37,264.00

£212,598.00
£40,000.00

£212,598.00
£40,000.00
£28,215.00

£30,000.00

£28,215.00

£59,827.00

£65,000.00

£59,827.00

£65,000.00

£13,681.00

£14,840.00

£11,920.00

£14,840.00
£1,000.00

£25,000.00
£4,000.00

£10,000.00
£7,000.00

£2,000.00
£2,500.00

£2,500.00

BCB

1st June 2016

SWYFT

Feb-18
May-19

£441,920.00
£160,000.00
£30,000.00
£30,000.00

Apr-19

£120,000.00

£30,000.00
£1,785.00
£59,827.00

Apr-19

£13,681.00
£1,000.00
£300.00
£73,830.00

£13,681.00
£1,000.00
£300.00
£55,830.00

TBD

Profile
£400,000.00
£12,000.00

Commissioning Budget 2021/22

£167,388.00

-£67,501.00

promotional materials
District Enforcement
BMBC - Enforcement &
Community Safety

Commissioning Budget
2020/21

£300.00
£55,830.00

£37,750.00

£37,284.00

£212,598.00 £212,598.00
£40,000.00 £40,000.00

£223,000.00

£528,771.00
£112,493.66
£2,042,466.00

£482,905.00
£158,359.66

£504,668.00 £434,171.00
£65,691.66
£136,188.66

£5,000.00
£223,000.00

£7,000.00

£2,066.00
£355,406.00
£190,951.82

£2,066.00
£9,066.00
£537,291.82

Item 6

Responsible Dog Owner Project
CLC online training package
Health Steering Grant
Info and Guidance - Age UK
Environmental Education Community Traineeship
Sanitary Supplies
DIAL
Parking devices
Total for that year
in year balance
Underspend for that year

Spend

£641,264.66

Youth Development Grant

Fixed Penalty Notice Income
Parking Charge Notice income
Summer Internship Programme 2015/16 In
Partnership with North

Commissioning Budget
2019/20

This page is intentionally left blank

Item 7

Agenda Item 7

2020/21 WARD FUNDING ALLOCATIONS – Last updated – 18th May 2021
For 2020/21 each Ward will have an allocation of £10,000 for the Ward Alliance Fund and an
£10,000 has been devolved from the Area Council Budget.
50% of the funding requires a match-funding element of volunteer time that directly relates
to the project in question, or other match funding resources (such as free room hire or
donations of goods and equipment). This reflects the fact that the fund is intended to
support volunteering and social action in our community
50% can be used for initiatives that have no volunteer element – such as the purchase and
installation of benches, hanging baskets or other street furniture.
Area Councils have the option to allocate up to £20,000 from the Area Council budget to
each of their Ward Alliances. This is discretionary to each Area Council.
The carry-forward of remaining balances of the 2019/20 Ward Alliance Fund will be combined
and added to the 2020/21 Allocation, to be managed as a single budget with the above
conditions.
All decisions on the use of this funding need to be approved through the Ward Alliance.
CUDWORTH WARD ALLIANCE
For the 2020/21 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.
£10,000
£1566.00
£10,000
£4885.65
£26,451.65

base allocation
carried forward from 2019/20
devolved from Area Council
Unspent monies
total available funding
Project

Allocation

Match
funding
element of
allocation

1

Cudworth Hanging
Baskets

£1650

£0

Non Match
funding
allocation
remaining
50%
£13,225.83
£11,575.83

2

CAB Outreach

£1667

£1661

£11,575.83

£23134.65

3

Half Term Fruit and
Veg Boxes

£1500

£216

£11,575.83

£21634.65

Page 55

Allocation
Remaining

£26,451.65
£24,801.65

4

Cudworth Christmas
Lights

£4,800

£0

£6,775.83

£16,834.65

5

Village Christmas Tree

£735

£0

£6,040.83

£16099.65

6

Secretary payments
Q1 & Q2

£250

£0

£5,790.83

£15,849.65

7

Cudworth Winter
Warmer Packs

£1579.60

£0

£4,211.23

£14270.05

8

Cudworth Working
Fund

£2,000

£0

£4,011.23

£12270.05

9

Toddler Training Packs

£600

£540

£4,011.23

£11670.05

10

Chewin T Cud
Community Magazine

£500

£0

£3,511.23

£11170.05

11

Cudworth Community
Garden

£500

£0

£3,011.23

£10670.05

£250

£0

£2,761.23

£10420.05

£600

£270

£2,761.23

£9820.05

£1019.97

£216

12
Secretary Payments
13

Cudworth Local History
Group

14

Exodus Youth Project

15

Notice Boards

£2088

£0

£673.23

£6712.08

16

Christmas Motiffs

£3160

£0

-£2,486.77

£3552.08

17

33rd Lundwood Scouts –
50% split with N/E

£300

**£1540.14

-£2,486.77

£3252.08

**Half the amount of the volunteers (with NE)

Page 56

£2,761.23

£8800.08

MONK BRETTON WARD ALLIANCE
For the 2020/21 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.
-

£10,000
£758.08
£10,000
£ 5,026.63
£24,268.55

base allocation
carried forward from 2019/20
devolved from Area Council
Unspent monies (Covid fund included)
total available funding

Project

1

Covid 19 Crisis Fund

Allocation

£3,000

Match
funding
element of
allocation

£1,000

Non Match
funding
allocation
remaining
50%
£12,134.28
£12,134.28

Allocation
Remaining

£24,268.55

£21,268.55
2

Working Fund

£2,000

£7,133

£12,134.28
£19,268.55

3

Scout group

4
5

£11008.38

£1,125.90

£0

Memorial Gardens

£1,000

£4863

£11008.38

Half Term Fruit and Veg
Boxes

£1500

£216

£11008.38

6

Christmas Trees

£1442

£0

£9566.38

£14,200.65

7

Safety Surfacing

£2240

£702

£

£11,960.65

8

CAB Video Pilot

£2326

£540

£

£9,634.65

9

Monk Bretton Crime
and Safety Group

£203

£1945.44

£

Virtual Remembrance
Day

£550

10

£18,142.65
£17,142.65

£15,642.65

£9,431.65
£486.36

£
£8,881.65

11

Winter Warmer Packs

£2441.20

£0

£
£6,440.45

12

£2,000

£3,107

Dancerz

Page 57

£

£4,440.45

13

Carlton Bowling and
Tennis Club

£1302

£2,161

£

£3,138.45

NORTH EAST WARD ALLIANCE
For the 2020/21 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.
£10,000
£1,284.50
£10,000
£3,417.49
£24,701.99

base allocation
carried forward from 2019/20
devolved from Area Council
Unspent monies
total available funding

Project

Allocation

Match
funding
element of
allocation

Non Match
funding
allocation
remaining 50%
£12,351

Allocation
Remaining
£24,701.99

1

Hanging Baskets

£825

£0

£11,526

£23,876.99

2

Brierley residents
Group Summer fete

£900

£0

£10,626

£22,976.99

3

Shafton hanging
Baskets

£385

£0

£10,241

£22,591.99

4

Brierley Residents
group Hanging Baskets

£660

£0

£

£21,931.99

5

Grimethorpe Residents
Group hanging baskets

£800

£0

£

£21,131.99

6

NE Working Fund

£2,000

£0

£

£19,131.99

7

GH Defibs in the
community –

£1564

£1621

£

£17,567.99

8

GH Community
Support

£400

£432

£

£17,167.99

Page 58

9

Cab Outreach

£1667

£1661

£

£15,500.99

10

Grimethorpe Residents
group

£460

£162

£

£15,050.99

11

Love Life Outreach
Covid Reversal Project

£1046

£1351

£

£13,994.99

12

Grimethorpe Residents
– The Dell Project

£714

£162

£

£13,280.99

13

Brierley Residents
Group -Christmas Tree
hanging basket early
allocation

£1,139

£0

£

£12,141.99

14

Half Term Fruit and
Veg Boxes

£1500

£216

£

£10,641.99

15

Shafton Parish Council
Picnic Table

£1500

£3647

£

16

Shafton Parish Council
Spring Blubs

£179.82

£486

£

£8,962.17

17

Brierley Road Flower
Beds

£410

£189

£

£8,552.17

18

Village Christmas Tree
and Lights

£3408

£0

£

£5,144.17

19

Brierley Residents
group – Winter
Decorations

£798

£945

£

£4,346.17

20

Winter Warmer Packs

£989.90

£0

£

£3,356.27

21

Road Surfacing at
Brierley Park

£627.50

£2107

£

£2,728.77

£681.70

£972.72

£

£2,047.07

£500

£0

£

£1,547.07

£800

£0

£

£747.07

£1104

£0

£

-£356.93

22
GH Youth Group
23
24

25

Secretary Payments
Brierley Hanging
Baskets - £1518 total
(split £800+£718 in
2021-22 FY)
Grimethorpe Residents
Group – Hanging Baskets

Page 59

£9.141.99

26

33rd Barnsley Scout
Group - Equipment
Insurance

£300

**£1540.14

27
28

Exodus – Hover karts BR ( Brierley)

£679.89

TBC

-£

-£1336.82

Shafton PCC Wellbeing
Group-Walking Maps

£734.00

TBC

-£

-£2070.82

**Half the amount of the volunteers (with Cudworth)

Page 60

-£656.93

ROYSTON WARD ALLIANCE
For the 2020/21 financial year the Ward Alliance has the following available budget.
£10,000
£10,000
£4,216.98
£ 3,736.47

base allocation
devolved from Area Council
carried forward from 2019/20
Unspent monies

£27,953.45

total available funding
Project

Allocation

Match
funding
element of
allocation

Non Match
funding
allocation
remaining 50%
£13,976.73

Allocation
Remaining

£27,953.45

1

Dial Outreach

£4,680

£3,566

£13,976.73

£23,273.45

2

Hanging Baskets

£1870

£81

£13,976.73

£21,403.45

3

Covid 19 Crisis Fund

£3,000

£0

£10,976.73

£18,403.45

4

Working Fund 20/21

£1500

£0

£9,476.73

£16,903.45

5

Q4 Secretary
Payment

£125

£0

£9,351.73

£16,77845

6

Q1 Secretary
Payment

£125

£0

£9,226.73

£16,653.45

7

Westmeads
Residential Home

£500

£216

£9,226.73

£16,153.45

8

Litter Picking
Equipment

£627.31

£19,454.00

£9,226.73

£15,526.14

9

Royston canal Club Covid Losses

£441

£337

£9,226.73

£15,085.14

Page 61

10

Royston Bowling
Club

£340

£162

£9,226.73

£14,745.14

11

Royston Animal
Welfare

£500

£78,000

£9,226.73

£14,245.14

12

Royston Christmas
Lights

£4875

£0

£4,351.73

£9,370.14

13

Adopt a Planter

£1500

£0

£2,851.73

£7,870.14

14

Half Term Fruit and
Veg Boxes

£1500

£216

£2,851.73

£6,370.14

15

Q2 Secretary
Payment

£125

£0

£2,726.73

£6,245.14

16

Events Group
Christmas Lights

£2250

£0

£476.73

£3,995.14

17

Events group
Christmas Tree

£1470

£0

-£993.27

£2,525.14

18

Winter Warmer
packs

£1,866.80

£3,890

-£993.27

£658.34

19

Royston Greenspaces

£459.13

£0

-£1,452.40

£199.21

20

Secretary Payment
Q3

£125

£0

-£1,577.40

£74.21

£500

£0

-£2,077.40

-£425.79

21
DIAL Outreach

Page 62

Item 8

Area Council Update – COVID 19 Briefing
Public Health

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
This is a regular update on the Council’s Public Health response to the pandemic,
providing a wide range of work undertaken across the Council. The pace of change
continues, so we will aim to provide as up to date information as possible.
Any specific questions on areas of work will be taken back to the appropriate lead for
further detail, if appropriate.
1.

Purpose of Report

To provide a progress update to members in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic.
2.

Key Themes

Headlines as at 17th May 2021
You can find weekly updated case rate information here.
 Barnsley is relatively stable but with case rates still higher than other parts of
England.
 The all age case rate continues to fluctuate around 60 per 100,000 (almost three
times higher than the National average of 22.1), with Barnsley in the top ten Local
Authorities with highest rates.
 We may start seeing more of an impact of schools returning and testing as we
approach 3 weeks post-holiday, with a case rise in 10-19s this week, and a school
outbreak and related household clusters driving rates in some wards. However,
Step 3 of the roadmap starting today (17th May) has likely potential to drive greater
transmission and therefore a further rise in cases, particularly if indoor household
mixing is permitted, and we expect this to be reflected in what we have to report
over the coming weeks.
 Age: highest number of cases (53%) remain in 10-39 year olds, with a continually
increasing rate among secondary school aged children, though there has also
been a recent rise in primary school cases. The number of 40-59 year olds fell this
week to 38, making up 22% of all cases.
 Wards: Most wards are following a reducing trend in cases, with a few
exceptions. Penistone West has the highest increasing trend in case rates, driven
in part by case clustering from a school-related outbreak. North East and
Stairfoot also show an increasing trend this week, but data suggests cases linked
to schools and household clusters are the main contributing factors. Cudworth
remains an outlier regarding 3-week average case rates by ward. However, the
number of cases is small (n:11), most explained by links to schools or household
clusters and rates are not escalating.

Public Health Messages
The National Roadmap is positive, but we MUST continue to reinforce government
guidance;
 HANDS - Wash hands regularly.
1

Page 63





FACE - Wear face coverings in enclosed spaces,
SPACE - Stay at least 2 metres apart or 1 metre with a face covering.
Let Fresh Air in

Intelligence
COVID Situation Report (Sit-Rep)
Any local community intelligence regarding COVID intelligence or concerns would be
useful to feed into this group.
Covid Marshals/Community Observations/NEO update
Main themes from community observations:
 Observations have included higher footfall although lower than expected over the
bank holiday due to inclement weather.
 Levels of compliance appear consistent, with just a handful of hospitality venues
receiving follow up support and COVID marshals providing evidence to support
action by colleagues in Regulatory Services.
 Data from South Yorkshire Police shows a reduction in Covid-19 related incidents
with only one Fixed Penalty Notice issues in this time period.
 No concerns received linked to planned events. Comments regarding Mandela
Gardens included that it appeared as well managed and engaged well with Town
Centre teams. The fun fair at Haigh and Wombwell reported very low footfall and
left site earlier than expected.
 Marshals and NEOs continue to support schools.
 One anti--lockdown sticker has been removed from Market Street in the lockdown
sticker has been removed from Market Street in the Town Centre in the last week.
 Step 3 response planning continues with regular meetings chaired by the Head of
Corporate Health & Safety and Emergencies.

Testing
Work is underway to target vulnerable and vaccine-hesitant groups through
community engagement for both testing and vaccinations.
Symptomatic Testing
Local Testing Units continue at;
 County Way lower Courthouse car park,
 Dorothy Hyman Sports Centre car park,
 Wombwell Summer Lane car park.
Mobile Testing Unit (MTU) sites also available  Burleigh Street car park, Barnsley, S70 1LW. This drive-through testing site is
open every day until Sunday 23rd May, from 9am to 3pm.
 Queen Street car park, Goldthorpe, S63 9ND. This testing site accessible by
car and on foot and is open every day until Sunday 23 May, from 9am to 3pm.
Find out more information at this link.
Asymptomatic/Mass Community Testing
2

Page 64

Everyone in England (including those without symptoms) can access free home
testing kits for coronavirus (COVID-19). You can use these lateral flow kits to test
yourself for the virus twice a week. For more information see here.
Asymptomatic testing accounts for 89% of testing activity, with schools continuing to
dominate this picture.
School Testing
 School testing continues
 Find school bubble closures on the BMBC Website

Vaccinations
As always, the best source of information regarding vaccinations can be found from
the Barnsley CCG webpage. Around 135,000 Barnsley residents have received at
least one dose and we have seen the number of COVID-19 patients in hospital reduce
significantly.
You can view updated data on vaccination rates for Barnsley here.
Recommendations
Members to note the information in the report and consider the following;




Promote PH Messages around HANDS, FACE, SPACE and encourage local
communities to get tested, especially if they have symptoms.
Continue local connections with NEOs/COVID Marshals to feedback any
community-based intelligence especially in relation to increased levels of cases in
particular areas
Make any further comments on this report and its format/content

Officer Contact:
Cath Bedford cathbedford@barnsley.gov.uk
Lucy Butcher Lucybutcher@barnsley.gov.uk

Date:
17/05/2021
17/05/2021

Other Contacts:






To book a symptomatic test you can book a test on the NHS website
(https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test) or call 119 if you're not able to access
the internet.
For queries regarding staff vaccinations (including Community and Voluntary
Sector staff): ascpublichealth@barnsley.gov.uk
For queries regarding COVID marshals or joint operations with South Yorkshire
Police: COVIDmarshals@barnsley.gov.uk
To report any concerns with businesses not complying with COVID-19:
Regulatoryservices@barnsley.gov.uk
For more general public health queries, please contact
PublicHealth@barnsley.gov.uk

3

Page 65

4

Page 66

Item 9
1

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
North East Area Council

Report of the Area Manager

Agenda Item 9

May 27th, 2021

Finance Report Update
The Councillors are asked to consider the following initiatives:
1. The Private Sector Housing Management Officer’s Service Level Agreement
The Private Sector Housing Management Officer’s service level agreement with
Enforcement Services ensures the Housing Management Officer works in
partnership with residents, letting agents and landlords across the North East Area
Council communities. He signposts vulnerable tenants to appropriate support
agencies and encourages the tenants to take responsibility for the areas they live,
keeping them clean and tidy. He also works with volunteers on environmental
projects to help clean residential communal back street areas. This service level
agreement is now due for renewal. It is recommended that this agreement is
extended until April 1st, 2022 at a cost of £31,460.
2. Social isolation and Dementia Service Level Agreement
The second year of the Social Isolation and Dementia initiative service level
agreement with Age UK Barnsley is due to complete at the end of June 2021. This
provision works with a menu of different initiatives to raise awareness about social
isolation and dementia in the local North East communities, linking in with the High
Street businesses, community groups and events across the North East area
communities. An innovative approach to working with Care Homes, as a pilot study,
is also being facilitated and this is becoming recognised as an area of good practice.
Members are asked to consider extending the service level agreement for a further
twelve months at a cost of £25,000 with a contribution of £5,000 from Age UK
Barnsley.
Recommendations
1. That the Private Sector Housing Management Officer service level
agreement with Enforcement Services is now is extended until April 1st,
2022 at a cost of £31,460.
2. That the Social Isolation and Dementia service level agreement is
extended for a further 12 months at a cost of £25,000 with a contribution
of £5,000 from Age UK Barnsley

Caroline Donovan
Area Council Manager
27th May 2021

Page 67

This page is intentionally left blank

